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From: Trevor Boyd
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Luis Manzo; Sonia Aredes (sonia.aredes@nunavutwaterboard.org); Karen Kharatyan; Trevor;


tpomeroy@leeli.com; kaihui_yang@hotmail.com; rbrown@alpharesmgt.com
Subject: RE: 130716 2BE-FER0712 Renewal/Assignment
Date: Tuesday, July 16, 2013 11:22:13 AM
Attachments: image003.png


Thank you Phyllis,
 
This is very acceptable.
 
We will proceed accordingly as discussed.
 
Please feel free to contact me at this email or phone number (416 919 9017) as questions
arise.
 
Best regards,
 
Trevor Boyd
Canadian North Resources and Development Corp.


 


From: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
To: boyd3@sympatico.ca
CC: dirlands@kivalliqinuit.ca; sonia.aredes@nunavutwaterboard.org;
k.kharatyan@nunavutwaterboard.org
Date: Tue, 16 Jul 2013 11:04:33 -0600
Subject: 130716 2BE-FER0712 Renewal/Assignment


Good day Trevor:
Our office has discussed the situation at Ferguson Lake and has determined the following:
 
The current licence for the project expired on July 1, 2012.  We currently have an application
for renewal that did not go through the full process prior to receiving a Notice of Intention
from Price Waterhouse on March 13, 2013.
 
Your company is in the process of submitting the assignment application, however, in the
meantime it is understood that you wish to go on site for a very short period of time to do
some necessary clean-up.
 
Provided that the planned activities are minimal the Nunavut Water Board is acceptable to an
Approval Without A Licence for a period of one year.  The application and guide are attached
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for your perusal and submission.  Please note that simultaneous to this approval we will
expect to proceed through the normal channels to issue the assignment and then the renewal
in the new company name.
 
I trust this is acceptable to you and look forward to your application very shortly.
 
Regards,
 


 





